

Pooya Arvin

Professional Summary

Compassionate, Committed and self-motivated with **15+** years of experience working in the agriculture field (farm, greenhouse and business). Specialties include plant growth, plant care and plant harvest. Reliable and efficient team player with excellent communication skills and passion for building impactful customer relationship.

Work Experience

► Worker in the greenhouse and farm

Agriculture Department of *Payame Noor University*

Bojnourd, Iran (full time: 2013-2023)


As a worker in greenhouse and farm, I was doing some tasks such as Irrigation Management , planting and transplanting, mixing fertilizer, weeding, controlling pest, maintain plant required environment, mix and prepare soil, plant bulbs and seeds, trimming, record keeping , conducting research and etc.


► Information Desk (Salesman)


Flower Exhibition of *Agricultural and Natural Resources Research Center*
Mashhad, Iran (full time: 2008-2013)

As an information desk in the Flower Exhibition, I was doing some tasks such as assisting customers with purchases, advice about treatment and cure of the plants, customer service, Schedule and confirm appointments, Answer telephone and relay telephone calls and messages, Greet people and direct them to greenhouse area, providing care for plants in the greenhouses and etc.

Contact

 437- 577- 0132

 pooya.arvin@gmail.com

 Toronto, Ontario

Skills

General

Communication skills
Problem-solving skills
Team work skills
Bilingual

Professional

Plant experimental skills
Knowledge of Plants
Customer service skills
Microsoft Office skill

Education

Bachelor of Agronomy
Islamic Azad University, Iran
(1996-2001)